
 

 

Village of Egg Harbor 

Utility Committee Meeting Minutes 

June 18
th

, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. 

Paul J. Bertschinger Community Center  

7860 STH 42, Egg Harbor, WI 54209 

 

1. Call to order and approval of the agenda  

Heller called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. Those in attendance were John Heller, Adolf 

Walser, Tom Prohl, TC Johnson, Tom Strong, Bert Sawyer, Ryan Heise, and Megan 

Vandermause.  Also in attendance were Tom Kispert with McMahon Engineering and Blake 

Schar.  

Walser moved to approve the agenda, second by Strong motion carried.  

 

2. Approve May 21st, 2019 meeting minutes  

Heller moved to approve the May 21st, 2019 meeting minutes, second by Strong, motion 

carried.  

 

3. Open Session (Limited to Ten Minutes) 

 Heller asked Sawyer if the high water and infiltration because of the high water 

continues to be a problem.  

 Sawyer stated that the property owner who was having a problem because of the high 

water plugged their floor drain and is looking into filling their crawlspace.  

 

4. Reserved parking for hauler at beach on July 4th 

 The committee is okay with reserving parking at the beach for the haulers on July 4th.  

 There will be additional barricades added this year and there will be a police officer 

in town if they need to assist with the parking situation.  

 

5. Wastewater Treatment Plant Manager report  

 The report was included in the agenda packet.  

 The haulers continue to bring in a lot of hauled waste and the total flows of the 

treatment plant are up.  

 The combined influent is up 17%.  

 Sawyer stated that some of the increase flow is likely because of the house flooding.  

 Sawyer stated that there was another motor that went down on the aerator which was 

replaced with a new one.  

 The main lift station is sending inadvertent alarms which caused the pumps to short 

cycle.  

 Each pump ran 176 times instead of 50 times; Energenecs will be up this week to 

look at the pumps. 

 Johnson asked if because the flows are up if Sawyer thinks we will have a problem at 

the beach and Sawyer stated that he expects the flows to be high over the 4th.  

 There was a leak that was fixed last year so hopefully this will help even things out.  

 

6. Commercial REU evaluations 



 

 

 Sawyer stated that in his learning of the REU calculations, every time a property sells 

Sawyer will go to the property and evaluate the REUs to make sure everything is up 

to date.  

 The last evaluation was done seven years ago and since then a lot of properties have 

sold and have never been updated.  

 Sawyer stated that according to the Village sewer ordinance any time there is a 

change in the REU calculation, the committee is to review and determine the rate 

calculations.  

 Sawyer is in the process of updating the commercial REU determinations.  

 Included in the packet were updated REU calculation forms for properties that need 

to be updated.  

 There are places that were calculated when the sewer was first put in and Sawyer 

cannot explain why these properties are charged what they are charged.  

 Sawyer stated that some types of REU calculations are easy to figure out and others 

are more difficult.  

 Heller asked if some of the criteria needs updating.  

 Sawyer stated that he thinks the criteria needs to be reviewed and there needs to be 

definitions added.  

 Heller stated he thinks this should be put on the next agenda and the committee 

should review this.  

 Sawyer stated that in reviewing the REU calculations for One Barrel Brewing he 

calculated the REU by classifying the business as a bar with food.  

 Sawyer stated that currently outdoor seating is not included in the REU calculations.  

 Heller stated that he thinks there needs to be a definition of outdoor seating and how 

it is calculated into the REU calculations.  

 The committee discussed reevaluating the seasonal rates for businesses.  

 Heise stated that he thinks first of all, the committee needs to determine definitions 

and calculations for establishing REUs.  

 After the definitions and calculations are determined, then the committee can review 

REU calculations that need updating and new businesses that come online.  

 Prohl stated that as the Village has evolved, the system for determining the rates and 

fees that was developed 30 years ago is out of date.  

 Prohl said that it sounds like a whole systems review is needed and if it is going to 

take time to do then it needs to be done.  

 Prohl stated that the businesses should be told what they can expect as the process is 

going on.  

 Heller asked if there are any statistics regarding different types of waste.  

 Kispert stated that there is domestic strength waste and non-domestic strength waste.  

 Kispert stated that the concentration is what determines the type of waste.  

 Heller asked if it would be reasonable to assume that commercial waste would be 

more expensive to treat than residential waste and Kispert stated that this is not how it 

works.  

 Johnson asked if a committee could be formed composed of business owners, 

residents, and a board member to work on this issue.  

 The committee discussed that this is the Utility Committee’s responsibility and if the 

committee needs to meet more than once a month to work on this that is okay.  



 

 

 Sawyer stated that if meters are installed there would need to be an additional 

employee hired at the wastewater treatment plant because the meters would need to 

be read.  

 The meters have issues with not being drained correctly when the property is not in 

use and if the meter is broken and in spring cannot be read then the property owner is 

charged an average rate, which is how REUs are currently calculated.  

 Sawyer said meters create a number of problems and stated that installing meters 

would not be an easy switch.  

 Heller asked what the committee needs to do to compile information to start making 

decisions on these REU calculations.  

 Sawyer stated that once he gets the all of the calculations figured out then the 

committee can review the big accounts in question.  

 Sawyer stated that it needs to be determined if outdoor seating is included.  

 Heise asked if Kispert will be able to help the Village with the situation.  

 Kispert stated that he will be able to help with this and thinks that Sawyer is on the 

right track.  

 The accounts with questions can be addressed through definitions and with those 

definitions outdoor seating will be included.  

 Kispert stated that a specific formula can be determined for outdoor seating.  

 Johnson asked if there needs to be a separate category for Air Bnbs and Kispert stated 

that this is a definition that the committee will need to review because this did not 

exist a few years ago.  

 Sawyer stated that along with the definitions he needs to know how often the REU 

calculations need to be checked and who is responsible for checking them.  

 The committee suggested having a few members from the committee work on the 

REU evaluations.  

 Strong stated that he thinks that the meters would be an extreme cost to the Village 

and the property owners.  

 Strong stated that right now there is a same fixed cost for all of the sewer users.  

 Strong and Prohl will work with Sawyer and Kispert on establishing the definitions 

and determining calculations for commercial REUs.  

 Walser explained that REUs have a very long history which is like a slippery ball.  

 The REU calculations were never settled once and for all because nobody had a clear 

idea of what was the definite conclusion on how to handle the REUs.  

 The committee will review definitions and calculations at the next meeting.  

 Heller asked what Fireside is currently being charged and Sawyer reviewed the REU 

calculations for the business.  

 Outdoor seating will need to be addressed through the process.  

 Strong stated that all of the bills should be left as is until the full review is done. 

 Sawyer asked if a letter should be sent to the businesses letting them know that a 

commercial REU study is being completed which may result in a change in charge.  

 Sawyer reviewed the commercial REU forms that he has put together so far that he 

believes need to be updated.  

 Strong asked if Sawyer has documentation on how REU calculations were 

determined.  

 Kispert stated that the calculations were determined based on the original user 

charges.  



 

 

 The committee reviewed the REU calculation for Angela Lensch Gallery.  

 Heller asked if having public restrooms is an issue and Kispert stated that this needs 

to be defined.  

 Strong stated that no matter what solution the committee comes up with there will 

always be exceptions, but what the committee needs to do come up with the most 

equitable solution.  

 The committee reviewed the REU calculation for Signature Pieces.  The business is 

currently being charged one REU, but there is a retail shop and two apartments above 

the shop.  Sawyer presented the REU calculation forms for the property which 

recommend the property be charged 3 REUs.   

 The committee reviewed the REU calculations for Harbor Hardware, the calculation 

had not been updated since the additional retail space was added. The additional retail 

space would increase the REU calculation by .28 REUs.  

 

Johnson moved to increase the Signature Pieces REU calculation from 1 REU to 3 REUs, 

second by Prohl, motion carried.  

 

Johnson moved to change Harbor Hardware from 1 REU to 1.28 REUs, second by Prohl, 

motion carried.  

 

 The committee reviewed the REU calculation for 8027 STH 42. 

 The property was sold and went from an owner occupied business to employee 

housing. 

 The property will now be used as an employee residence.  

 Sawyer stated that he doesn’t have time during his day to go and do inspections so he 

is wondering who will be doing the inspections.  

 Strong stated that a lot of the properties will not have to be inspected after the 

definitions are figured out. 

 Heise stated that the village has the formulas, but no support to how the formulas 

were created.  

 Kispert stated that when McMahon did the last REU calculations it was very obvious 

as to what categories properties fell into with the evolution of the business 

communities this is no longer the case, therefore the reason behind needing new 

definitions.  

 Kispert stated that if there is not a category for some of the proprieties and these 

categories need to have definitions determined.  

 Heller asked if there are any definitions that exist in state statutes and Kispert stated 

that the state statutes say that the rates need to be fair, reasonable, and consistent.  

 Johnson asked if the Village needs to hire someone to work part time to do the 

inspections and Heller stated that the person doing this inspection needs to be highly 

qualified.  

 

7. WWTP Facilities Plan update 

 Kispert presented Chapter 7 of the Facilities Management Plan which reviewed the 

cost effect analysis for two different scenarios.  

 The first option reviewed a beach lift station with dry pit pumps and the second 

option reviewed a beach lift station with submersible pumps.  



 

 

 Each option was developed without having a site determined for the new lift station.  

 One option has a building associated with it the other doesn’t. The dry pit pumps 

would require a building.  

 Both options include a new generator.  

 Kispert reviewed the summary of the opinion of probable costs for the sewer system 

upgrades.  

 The wastewater treatment facilities upgrade with a submersible pump station is the 

most cost effective option.  

 The opinion of probable construction costs of alternative #1 is 11.5% higher than 

Alternative #2.  

 Kispert reviewed the overall project costs for both alternatives.  

 The subtotal for the wastewater treatment facility itself is $2,041,800.00.  

 Heller confirmed that this includes labor and Heise asked if the standard for 

engineering costs is 15%. Kispert stated that he included 15% for design and 15% for 

project engineering costs because the committee is still in the planning phase and 

doesn’t know exactly what will need to be designed.  

 Kispert reviewed the costs for the dry pit pump station item which is $1,445,000.00. 

 Kispert reviewed the costs for the submersible pump station item which is 

$1,085,000.00. 

 The first option total is $3.765 million, and with engineering and contingencies the 

total project cost is $4,895,600.00. The present worth of total for the first option 

including operation and maintenance costs come in at $8,569,200.00. 

 The second option total is $3,377,000.00, and with enginerring and contingencies the 

total project cost is $4,390,200.00. The present worth of total for the section option is 

including operation and maintenance costs come in at $8,171,600.00. 

 Heller asked why the present worth needs to be known and Kispert stated that if the 

Village would look toward funding from the Clean Water Fund these numbers would 

be needed.  

 Kispert stated that for Clean Water Fund financing there needs to be an application 

and certain procedures will need to be followed when it comes to bidding the project.  

 Kispert stated that the Clean Water Fund doesn’t provide any direct funding but will 

offer the Village a lower interest rate.  

 Kispert stated that the Clean Water Fund is a state program that is funded by the 

Environmental Protection Agency.  

 Johnson asked what kind of interest rate the Village could be looking at and Kispert 

stated that he doesn’t know but he knows it will be lower than the market rate.  

 Heller asked Kispert to explain how the operation and maintenance cost for power 

was determined and Kispert stated that this would be the increase in power from the 

updated equipment.  

 Kispert stated that he calculated the power costs based on the updated beach lift 

station.  

 This calculation gives the committee an idea of what the electric bill will be for the 

new lift station.  

 Heller asked what the capacity of the wet well is and Kispert stated that he sized the 

wet well so that there would be four pump starts an hour.  



 

 

 Johnson asked if the high water levels need to be taken into consideration regarding 

the wet well and Kispert stated that buoyancy should be taken into consideration, but 

ground water doesn’t go into the wet well.  

 Kispert stated that in a perfect world he would have some direction on which option 

to move forward with so that he can write the last chapter for the Facilities 

Management Plan.  He will then finalize the document and the project, and send the 

document on to the DNR for their approval.  

 There is a difference of about $500,000 between the grand total of the two options.  

 Heller asked what Kispert’s recommendation would be and Kispert stated that he 

would recommend a dry pit arrangement because it creates easier maintenance and a 

better opportunity for finding problems before they occur.  

 Sawyer stated that the dry pit arrangement is similar to what Sister Bay has.  

 A third pump arrangement would be used for each option so that there is always one 

primary pump running and one secondary pump for back up.  

 A third pump is needed so that there are always two pumps available.  

 Kispert stated that if Clean Water Fund funding is used the pay back would be over 

20 years.  

 Johnson asked if the next step is to choose which option the Village would like to 

move forward with and then review financing options.  

 Kispert stated that the next step is to determine which option to go with and then 

submit the final document to the DNR for approval. The designing would not begin 

until the document is approved by the DNR.  

 Heller asked Sawyer which option he prefers and Sawyer stated that he prefers the 

dry pit option.  

 Strong stated that he would personally be in favor of the dry pit option because he 

thinks it is a better option for future maintenance.  

 Strong asked if the committee should consider having an open house because the 

community is only going to see the price and not understand all of the logistics.  

 Kispert stated that the public would likely select option two simply because it is the 

cheapest and they will not understand equipment and maintenance concerns.  

 

Prohl moved that the committee recommend the dry pit option be pursued, second by strong 

motion carried.  

 

 Strong asked if any of the equipment down at the main lift station could be 

repurposed and Kispert stated that none of the equipment can be repurposed.  

 Strong asked if the existing generator could be used at another the lift station and 

Kispert stated that the generator would be too big for the other lift stations.  

 Heller asked if a new generator was included for both the wastewater treatment plant 

and the main lift station.  

 Kispert explained that all electricity is not the same, but there is a possibility of 

connecting the generators.  

 Sawyer stated that the existing generator could be declared as surplus and sold.  

 Heise stated that the Village has a donor for a new generator for the Kress Pavilion 

and there could be an opportunity to use the existing generator at the Kress for the 

WWTP update.  



 

 

 Strong asked what options there are for minimizing the amount that needs to be 

financed. Strong stated that he asks this because he has seen projects like this where 

the cost of financing is more than the cost of the project.  

 Heise stated that there could be an opportunity to look for additional grants.  

 Kispert stated that because the Village’s lift station is near the beach there could be 

an opportunity for grants from the Great Lakes Initiative, but in terms of wastewater 

there are not a lot of grants available.  

 Heller asked if determined interest rates could be identified and Kispert said he can 

look into this.  

 Kispert stated that when the committee gets into design there could be things 

eliminated in order to reduce costs.  

 Kispert asked if the committee is okay with him finishing the document and sending 

it off to the DNR and the committee would like Kispert to do this.  

 Heller asked if the wet well capacity proposed is adequate and Kispert stated that he 

determined the capacity based on four pump starts per minute, but this could be 

changed during the design phase.  

 

8. CLOSED SESSION per State Statute 19.85(1)(e) for deliberating or negotiating the 

purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other 

specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 

session; on the basis that bargaining reasons require a closed session to promote a fair 

bargaining process and then to RETURN TO OPEN SESSION to take further action or 

to adjourn the meeting. 

The committee did not go into closed session.  

 

Adolf Walser would like to resign from the committee when a new committee member is 

found.   

 

9. Next Meeting Time and Date  

The next meeting is July 16th, 2019 at 11:00 a.m.  

 

10. Adjourn  

Heller moved to adjourn at 12:59 p.m., second by Prohl, motion carried.  

  


